HISTORY

REMILLY

Rémilly is a real border between the marshy
plain to the south and the of Morvan to the
north. Occupied since for a very long time,
this village has preserved numerous remains
from the Gallo Roman period, such as the
communication routes in perfect condition.
The present-day church of Rumiliacum
replaces the old building from the dedicated
to Saint Bartholomew. At west of the village,
along the D981, is the site of Apponay (the
mountain near the waters). In 1185,
Thibault, Bishop of Nevers, gave this farm to
the children of Saint Bruno. Over time, the
Chartreuse d'Apponay has expanded. In
1520, it was ravaged by fire; in 1570,
destroyed by the Calvinists.

do not throw it on the public road

On the eve of the Revolution, this order
had a large territory. In 1790, following
the confiscation of the confiscation of
church property, the long history of the
Carthusians (six centuries) came to an
end. There are only remains, visible
from the main road.This site cannot be
visited. You can still enjoy the various
historical and tourist sites such as the
Mud Pond, the castle of La Verrerie, the
Tower of Bost, the castle of and the
church of Rémilly with its recently its
recently renovated Way of the Cross.

© CDRP 58

Technicité (présence ou non d’obstacles) ;

; 4- Assez difficile ; 5- Difficile.

Effort ; picto 2

En page 1, les pictogrammes permettent de choisir une randonnée adaptée a ses capacités. Picto 1

Risque (d’accidents lié a la configuration des lieux). Cotation : 1- Facile; 2- Assez facile ;

picto 3

Morvan
Remilly

From Rémilly to Lanty, the diversity of the relief of this walk will show you beautiful panoramas

of the valley.
r 342m markingcode  PR®
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Rémilly, 14 km west of Luzy by D .rv"f FFRandonnce
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church square

& TO DISCOVER ON THE WAY

- Rémilly: Church of Saint Barthélémy, castle of the villaﬁe
of Rémlllgl 15th, 16th, 18th centuries, remains of the
castle of Bost 15th century

- Lanty: Romanesque ‘church of Notre Dame de la
Nativité, orientation table, ruins of the fort, 12th century
seigniorial house, fountain of the Good Lady.

& TO DISCOVER IN THE REGION

Rémilly: remains of the Chartreuse d'Apponay, visible from the
D 981, not to be visited, chateau de la Boue, private, 15th, 16th,
18th centuries, pond of La Boue, chateau de la Verrerie, 19th
century private

- Ternant: church of Saint Roch (altarpieces of the Virgin and
Passion, 15th century)

- La Nocle-Maulaix: swimming in the pond of Marnant

- Four: great hall of the master glassmakers
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* Tourist office : 03 73 21 03 00, others tours to download
at: www.rivesdumorvan.fr.

Committee
* Comité Départemental de la Randonnée Pédestre
de la Niévre : 03 86 61 87 75, nievre@ffrandonnee.fr,
https : //nievre.ffrandonnee.fr.
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castle of Rémilly
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Translation by Geralda Van Emous
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‘ Reach the town hall, go down to the left and enter the town hall courtyard until you
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Nlévre

‘ From the church square, head north towards La Gonette. Go through the hamlet.

At the crossroads, go straight ahead, past Bost. At Champ Simonet, the road becomes a
path. At the fork, turn left and continue straight ahead until you reach the road.

‘ Follow the road to the right for 50 m, cross it and enter the forest. At the crossroads,
take the left lane, entering the road. Cross the road and go straight ahead, towards Les
Gris. Go through the hamlet, turn right into La Mazille.

At the crossroads, take the road on the left, which soon becomes a path. Follow it to
the road, and turn right. At the crossroads, turn right onto the D515 towards Lanty.
Enter the village, pass the church in front of the church.

reach the orientation table
@[> panorama]. Walk back to the church and take the small road on the right. that
runs past the town hall. Find the D 981, cross it
& (> watch out), at the junction turn right towards Le Brouillat, then right again after
the houses. After 100 metres, turn left and take the path. Drive past the pond. Back
on the tarmac, turn right, past the Domaine Mignon.

Variation (north-east loop: 8 km, south-west loop: 10 km)

From the orientation table, walk back towards the church and
turn left towards the to the cemetery. At the crossroads, turn left
to reach La Chaume, then continue straight on to reach Rémilly

church..

‘ Continue until you reach the D 260. Take it on the right for 20 metres,
then turn left. Cross the stream Le Bulvin and go up into the Bois des
Gouttes Larges.

Take the first path on the right. Cross the forest. At the crossroads with
the D3, go straight on to the D 981. Follow the road on the left for 100 m (>
watch out).

‘ Cross the road and take the path on the other side. At the crossroads
after the Domaine des Loges, continue straight on the D3 to the church in
Rémilly



